OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

CONTRACT NO. 43-12-03 (RE-BID)
BRIDGE REHABILITATIONS
WILLIAMS COUNTY, OHIO

MALCOLM CHURCHRD. (C.R.4), M.P.3.10 CUMMINS RD. (T.R. 12.5), M.P. 11.60
RICKETTS BRIDGE RD. (T.R. 5), M.P.4.10 TOWNSHIP LINE RD. (C.R. 13), M.P. 12.10
WEST EAGLE CHURCH RD. (C.R. 6), M.P.5.10 STATE ROUTE 15 (EXIT 13),  M.P. 13.20
NETTLE CREEK RD. (C.R. N.30), M.P.6.00 S.R.15(OVER OT RAMP), M.P. 13.20
WHITE BRIDGE RD. (C.R. 7.75), M.P.6.90 INTERCHANGE 13 RAMP, M.P. 13.40
CHAMPION RD. (T.R. 8.50), M.P.7.70  PLEASANT HILL RD. (C.R. 16), M.P. 15.10
FARMER CENTER RD. (C.R. 10), M.P.9.00 ALVORDTON RD. (C.R.20), M.P.19.20
S.R. 576, M.P.10.20 OT OVER ABANDONED R.R., M.P. 19.60

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P M. (E.ST.), EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 14 22, 2013

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS 1S DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 1:00 P.M., FEBRUARY 11, 2013

AND

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
Cover Page and Notice to Bidders Page OTC-NB-2

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike Commission February 11, 2013. Issuance authorized by Richard
Hodges, E?uﬁ’\’/e Director, and Kathleen Weiss, General Counsel.
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OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
CONTRACT NO. 43-12-03 (RE-BID)

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 1:00 P.M., FEBRUARY 11, 2013

Q#1

A#1

Q#2

A#2

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

Q#4

Refer to Bid Item 15, 77 each Replace fixed bearing device. When this job was bid the
first time this quantity was 43 each. Those same 43 appear in the Re-bid. The re-bid
adds Bridge 19.20 with 10 fixed bearings at the abutments under this reference number
as shown in the Table on page 66 od 69. This makes the total of 53 fixed bearing on
page 66. Where are the other 24 fixed bearings??

This Rebid of the Project adds not only the structure at Milepost 19.2, but also the structure at
Milepost 19.6 to the Work as originally Bid. The Bridge Estimated Quantity Summary on Plan
Sheet 2 of 69 provides a breakdown of each quantity by bridge location. For Bid Reference
Number 15, SP 516J — Replace Fixed Bearing Device, the total estimated quantity of 77 is the
resufting sum of sixteen (16) at Milepost 13.2, seven (7) at Milepost 13.2 RAMP, ten (10) at
Milepost 13.4, ten (10) at Milepost 15.1, ten (10) at Milepost 192 and twenty-four (24) at
Milepost 19.6.

Is builder’s risk insurance required?

Builders Risk insurance coverage is not required for 43-12-03.

Is there an Excel Bid Form available for this Project?

There are only thirty-seven (37) bid items on this project. Therefore, due to the brevity of the
form, an electronic version of the bid form will not be provided.

Plan Sheet 65 of 69 under notes & legend - states to trim beam ends as necessary, and
as directed. Can the Commission define the limits/intent of this note? Is this note
applicable to all structures or just locations with SP533H Full Depth Joint Replacement?
Previous projects have included a Bid Item for SP529 trim ends of structural steel
members. Can this Pay Item be added? We feel this item should be quantified by a Bid

item or at least a contingency quantity. Also, is SP 514 applicable to these locations as
a result of the trimming?

The Note on Sheet 65 of 69 referencing the trimming of beam ends is applicable only to
locations where SP 533H Joint Replacement (Bridge Milepost Nos. 102, 13.2, 132 RAMP,
and 13.4) Work is specified, and only is intended if adequate clearance between beam ends is
not sufficient to allow for proper thermal movement During the field investigation for the
preparation of the Plans, sufficient clearance existed at these locations. Areas where the paint

coatings system is damaged are to be repaired per SP 514A and are included for payment
with Item SP 202



MODIFICATIONS VIA ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR CONTRACT
NO. 43-12-03 (REBID)

The following changes are made to the Contract Documents for Contract No. 43-12-03:

Modifications to the Cover Sheet and Notice to Bidders

Deletions are shown with strikethrough text.
Changes/Additions are shown with bold italicized text.

Cover Sheet and Notice to Bidders Page OTC-NB-2: The Bid Opening date has been extended
from 2:00 P.M. (E.S.T), February 14, 201310 2200 PM . (E.S.T.) on February 22, 2013.

Receipt of Addendum No. 1 to Contract No. 43-12-03 (RE-BID) is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

Date:




Ohio Turnpike Commission
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017

CONTRACT NO. 43-12-03 (RE-BID)

BRIDGE REHABILITATIONS
WILLIAMS COUNTY, OHIO

MALCOLM CHURCHRD. (C.R.4), M.P.310 CUMMINS RD. (T.R. 12.5), M.P. 11.60
RICKETTS BRIDGE RD. (T.R. 5), M.P. 410 TOWNSHIP LINE RD. (C.R. 13), M.P, 12.10
WEST EAGLE CHURCHRD. (C.R. 6), M.P.5.10 STATE ROUTE 15 (EXIT 13), M.P.13.20
NETTLE CREEK RD. (C.R, N.30), M.P.6.00 S.R.15(OVER OT RAMP), M.P.13.20
WHITE BRIDGE RD. (C.R. 7.75), M.P. 6.90 INTERCHANGE 13 RAMP, M.P. 13.40

CHAMPFION RD. (T.R. 8.50), M.P.7.70 PLEASANT HILL RD. (C.R. 16), M.P. 15.10
FARMER CENTER RD. (C.R. 10), MP.9.00 ALVORDTON RD. (C.R. 20), M.P.19.20
S.R. 576, MP.10.20 OT OVER ABANDONED R.R., M.P. 19.60

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (E.S.T.), FEBRUARY 14 22, 2013

Submitted By:

Company Name:

Contact Name:

Street Address:

City:

State: Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email:

Published and Copyrighted © 2013 by The Ohio Turnpike Commission

If you have received these Contract Documents from any entity other than the Ohio Turnpike Commission, you risk the receipt of
inaccurate or incomplete information and/or Plans; and will not receive any addenda issued by the Commission. These documents are
copyrighted by the Ohio Turnpike Commission. Any unauthorized electronic reproduction of these documents for the purpose of resale
or bidding subscription services is expressiy prohibited.



Bids will be accepted until February 14 22, 2013, at 2:00 P.M (E.S.T.), when all Bids will be
opened and read aloud. To avoid a potential exiension of the Bid Opening date and/or a potential

rejection of all Bids, it is imperative that Bidders submit all questions in a timely manner and no

later than seven (7) days prior to Bid Opening.

Contract Documents are available by contacting the Commission’s Procurement Department,
682 Prospect Street, Berea, Ohio 44017, Telephone (440) 234-2081.

The Contract Documents may be reviewed for bidding purposes without charge during business
hours at the following locations:

Builders Exchange Ohio Construction News
9555 Rockside Rd, Ste. 300 7261 Engle Rd, Suite 304
Valley View, Ohio 44125 Cleveland, Ohio 44130
216-393-6300 440-826-4700

A Coniract will be awarded, if any award be made, to the Bidder determined to have submitted
the lowest responsive and responsible Bid for the performance of the Work. The Commission
teserves the right to reject any and all Bids and to waive minot irregulatities o1 technical
deficiencies.

OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION

Procutement Department

DR. 1(31) & 2(7) 2013

OTC-NB-2



